

PROFILE

I am an ARB & RIBA Registered Architect based in London working primarily in the city and the surrounding area. During my engagements with a number of practices, I have experienced both traditional and contemporary approaches to design and experienced a variety of business operational models. I currently work within the luxury market for UHNW individuals, managing and improving their real estate investment through design. When not designing I enjoy exploring new academic subjects, experimenting with cuisine, and engaging in rural pursuits.

EDUCATION

PG Cert in Professional Practice (RIBA Part III)

University of Bath

2020-2021

MArch (RIBA Part II) with First Class Honours

University of Bath

2017-2019

BSc (RIBA Part I) with First Class Honours

University of Bath

2013-2017

SOFTWARE

AUTOCAD ● ● ● ● ●

MICROSTATION ● ● ● ○ ○

SKETCHUP ● ● ● ● ●

ADOBE SUITE ● ● ● ● ●

REVIT ● ● ● ○ ○

VRAY FOR SKETCHUP ● ● ● ● ○

MICROSOFT OFFICE ● ● ● ● ●

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Rigby & Rigby

ARCHITECT

PART II ARCHITECTURAL ASSISTANT

NOV 2021-PRESENT

SEPT 2019-NOV 2021

Rigby & Rigby is an award winning, multi-disciplinary practice specialising in the design and turn-key delivery of ultra-prime residences.

- My primary responsibilities include running two concurrent projects - one as Lead Architect currently at RIBA Stage 4 and one as Development Manager currently at RIBA Stage 5. My role as a project lead includes the management of client relations, design teams constituting internal and external members, and the planning process, alongside assuring accuracy and quality in drawn, written, and presentation content.
- I am also acting as an architect under a lead architect on three further schemes, two of which are currently active on site. I assist with project coordination, resolving site queries, communicating with external consultants, and producing design information in 2D and 3D and am responsible for reviewing the work of others on the team ahead of drawing issues.
- My active office role includes assisting with securing new business through feasibility studies, producing marketing content for the website, managing the daily responsibilities of two junior staff, and participating in day-to-day office management.
- A position within a multi-disciplinary team has offered me the opportunity to engage in interior design, furniture design, and development management alongside the traditional architect role.

Feilden Clegg Bradley Studios

JUL 2017-JAN 2018

PART I/II ARCHITECTURAL ASSISTANT - STUDENT PLACEMENT

FCB Studios is an international architecture and urban design practice that operates in a variety of sectors pioneering innovation and environmental design.

- My responsibilities included the coordination and development of Revit models, and the production of drawings and graphics for a variety of projects.
- An opportunity to assist with a charitable project in Madagascar as part of the Richard Feilden Foundation arose and was accepted.

Mitchell Eley Gould

FEB-AUG 2016

PART I ARCHITECTURAL ASSISTANT - STUDENT PLACEMENT

Stride Treglown

FEB-AUG 2015

PART I ARCHITECTURAL ASSISTANT - STUDENT PLACEMENT

ACTIVITIES + ACHIEVEMENTS

Royal Academy Summer Winter Exhibition

WINTER 2020-21

Selected exhibitor within the Architecture Room for a physical model created using laser cutting and 3D printing techniques. The model represented a contemporary infill proposal within the heart of the Medina of Fez, Morocco.

Stride Treglown Urban Design Award

MAY 2019

Awarded to our team for a master plan proposal for the Moroccan city of Fez conducted as a key component of the University of Bath MArch programme. The proposal focused on social, cultural and environmental sustainability.

ARC Tour Guide - Santa Maria del Fiore, Florence

SUMMER 2014

Five weeks spent living and working as a voluntary tour guide for the cathedral - the 'Duomo' - alongside eight other volunteers from across Europe. Together we researched, organised and conducted tours for groups of both adults and children in our native languages.

KEY PROJECTS



Gloucester Walk

London

2021-PRESENT

500SQM

£2.8MILLION

Lead Architect + Interior Designer

Renovation and extension of a private family dwelling situated in the Kensington Conservation Area.



Niseko Clubhouse

Japan

2020-PRESENT

460SQM

£3MILLION

Development Manager

Oversight and coordination of design team work for a residential scheme on behalf of a private client.



Montpeliano

London

2020-PRESENT

810SQM

£8.8MILLION

Part II Architectural Assistant/ Architect

Renovation of a Grade II Listed building to create a mixed use restaurant and residential scheme.



Grove Park

Warwickshire

2019-PRESENT

1080SQM

£6.5MILLION

Part II Architectural Assistant/ Architect

New-build family dwelling in Neo-Classical style following Palladian principles of proportion.



Claridge's, Mayfair

London

2020-2022

780SQM

VALUE NON-DISCLOSED

Project Lead - Interior Architecture

Interior design and refurbishment within a wing of an iconic Grade II Listed hotel in Central London.



Private Family Office

Oslo

2019-2021

360SQM

£2.2MILLION

Part II Architectural Assistant

Renovation of a private family office including structural works, interior design, and MEP retrofit.

Other Projects

2021-PRESENT Development Manager for two new build villas situated in Lapland.

2021-22 Architect on a retail refurbishment in Central London for a luxury fashion brand, completing Sept 2022.

2017-18 Architectural Assistant on Warwick Faculty of Arts, completed Dec 2021.